COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Richmond 23219
Jerry W. Kilgore 900 East Main Street
Attorney General Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071
804-371-8947 TDD
July 27, 2004

The Honorable Robert G. Burnley, Director
Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
629 East Main Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

RE:  Petroleum Underground Storage Tank Financial Responsibility Requirements,
9VAC 25-590

Dear Bob:

| have reviewed the proposed amendments to this regulation as published in the Virginia
Register on March 8, 2004 and as further modified in response to public and agency comment in
the electronic file POV25590 7-27.doc forwarded to me today. The State Water Control Board
has the authority to adopt this regulation as proposed.

Sincerely,

John R. Butcher
Special Assistant Attorney General



